RE: new tour--jc--christina diagne 9/15/2023

From Dawn Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>
Date 11/08/2023 08:30

My apologies, thank you for re sending.
Tour ID 10866697

TOUR ONLY DATE ©9/15 10AM JOCKEY CLUB
Thank you,

Dawn Tanodra

Marketing Control Manager

Office: (702) 970-5781 ext. 5013
Resortstay International, LLC.

Las Vegas, NV 89119
dtanodra@resortstayintl.com

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 9:13 AM

To: Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>; Dawn Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>
Subject: Fwd: new tour--jc--christina diagne 9/15/2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

checking to see if tour was booked

thanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: new tour--jc--christina diagne 9/15/2023
Date: 09/08/2023 09:28
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: Jockey Club Tours <Controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>, Jockey Club Tours <DTANODRA@RESORTSTAYINTL.COM>

please book tour only

thanks



